Jogeswar Sahu

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Sent: 06 February 2024 13:52

To: Stephen P

Subject: Fwd: Approval to build Kiosk at Guwahati

From: Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 5:21 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Harshad Jain <Harshad.Jain@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Subject: FW: Approval to build Kiosk at Guwahati

You don't often get email from saikat.pal@adani.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

I understand that this is a F&B requirement for two nos. kiosk @ approx.. 20 L each. I am also OK as a special case and time constraint. However please share the cost break up
for our reference.

Jatin — Please support in process.
Regards,

Saikat Pal

From: Harshad Jain <Harshad.Jain@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 1:36 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>

Subject: Re: Approval to build Kiosk at Guwahati




Am ok as an exception only
Saikat - your inputs
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 1:22 PM

To: Harshad Jain <Harshad.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Approval to build Kiosk at Guwahati

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Hi Harshad

For the 2 kiosks at Guwahati forecourt, we were in discussions with the brands finalised by the asset commercial team, and they have refused to move forward
since the life of the terminal is around a year and they don’t want to invest 20-25 lacs in building one.

We will now go ahead with making of a knock down kiosk which will have our inhouse brands. In interest of time, we will go ahead with vendor appointment for
building of the kiosks & equipment without involving the techno commercial team. The approximate cost of building the kiosk will be 20 lacs each.

Requesting your approval to proceed with the same.

Regards
Akshay

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use,
copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



